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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

Docket Office pate: October 25, 2022
Telephone: 916-508-8394

Mike Sokol, Director

Efficiency Division

California Energy Commission
715 P Street
Sacramento CA 95814

Open new docket for the Equitable Building Decarbonization Program

The Existing Buildings Branch requests a new docket to support the implementation of the
Equitable Building Decarbonization Program authorized under Article 5 of AB 209, codified at
Public Resources Code, Division 15, Chapter 7.6, Article 5 (PRC §25665 et seq.).

The docket should be titled: 22-DECARB-03: Equitable Building Decarbonization
Program. Once the docket has been opened, please notify the following CEC staff and
commissioners of the new docket number:

Jennifer Nelson
Christine Collopy

e Chair David Hochschild e Kristina Duloglo
e Commissioner Andrew McAllister e Tiffany Mateo

e Drew Bohan e Hally Cahssai

e Bryan Early e Jacob Wahlgren
e Ken Rider e Deana Carrillo
e Mike Sokol e Larry Froess
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Please include the following subscriptions:
e Barriers Report SB 350
Disadvantaged Communities Advisory Group
Healthy, Equitable Energy Transition (HEET) Working Group
Decarbonization Topics
Efficiency Topics
Energy Efficiency Program for Existing Buildings
Tribal Program
Adaptation

Thank you,

Kristina Duloglo
Associate Energy Specialist
Existing Buildings Branch



